

NATIONAL CONTACT POINTS FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NATIONAL ROMA INTEGRATION STRATEGIES

 BE	Inter-Ministerial Working Group on Roma Inclusion, State Secretary for Social Integration, Federal Public Programming Service for Social Integration http://bit.ly/1HTV1qN
 BG	Administration of the Council of Ministers Secretariat of the National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Integration Issues http://www.nccedi.government.bg/index.php
 CZ	The Office of the Government Council for Roma Minority Affairs, Ministry of Human Rights, Equality and Legislation http://bit.ly/1QNsQxT
 DA	Ministry of Children, Gender Equality, Integration and Social Affairs https://www.euromedwomen.foundation/pg/list/view/4371/en/4
 DE	Federal Ministry of the Interior of the Federal Republic Germany Division III4 - National Minorities and Regional Languages in Germany; European Policy on Minorities www.bmi.bund.de
 EE	Estonian Ministry of Culture http://www.kul.ee/en/organisation/introduction-ministry
 IE	Department of Justice and Equality Traveller Policy Division http://www.inis.gov.ie/en/JELR/Pages/WP15000120
 GR	National Center for Social Solidarity (E.K.K.A.) Ministry of Labour, Social Security and Welfare www.ekka.org.gr
 ES	Ministry of Health, Social Services and Equality http://www.msssi.gob.es/en/
 FR	Délégation Interministérielle à l'Hébergement et à l'Accès au Logement (DIHAL) http://www.gouvernement.fr/organisation-de-la-dihal
 HR	Government Office for Human Rights and Rights of National Minorities http://www.uljppnm.vlada.hr/
 IT	National Office Against Racial Discriminations http://www.unar.it
 CY	Ministry of Labour, Welfare and Social Insurance www.mlsi.gov.cy Cyprus Social Welfare Services www.mlsi.gov.cy/sws
 LV	Ministry of Culture Division for Society Integration and Development of Civil Society http://www.km.gov.lv/en/
 LT	Department of National minorities under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania National Roma strategy webpage
 LU	Ministry of family, integration and the great region Reception and Integration Agency http://www.mfi.public.lu/index.html or http://www.olai.public.lu/en/index.html

	<p>Ministry of Human Capacities http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-human-resources State Secretariat for Social inclusion (National Roma strategy) http://romagov.kormany.hu/strategiai-dokumentumok</p>
	<p>Ministry for Social Dialogue, Consumer Affairs and Civil Liberties http://socialdialogue.gov.mt</p>
	<p>Ministry for Social Affairs and Employment http://www.government.nl/ministries/szw</p>
	<p>Ministry for Arts and Culture, Constitution and Media https://www.bka.gv.at/site/6602/default.aspx http://www.bundeskanzleramt.at/site/7656/default.aspx</p>
	<p>Ministry of Administration and Digitization https://mac.gov.pl/en/national-and-ethnic-minorities-and-religious-institutions</p>
	<p>High Commission for Immigration and Intercultural Dialogue http://www.acm.gov.pt/inicio</p>
	<p>Ministry of European Funds of Romania Directorate General for Analysis, Programming and Evaluation http://www.fonduri-ue.ro/</p>
	<p>Government of the Republic of Slovenia Office for National Minorities http://www.un.gov.si/en/minorities/romska_skupnost/</p>
	<p>Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Slovak Republic for Roma Communities Ministry of the Interior http://www.minv.sk/?kontakty_rk</p>
	<p>Ministry of Social Affairs and Health Department for Promotion of Welfare and Health http://www.stm.fi/en/frontpage</p>
	<p>Ministry of Culture Division for Discrimination Issues http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/8371</p>
	<p>Department for Communities and Local Government Integration Division http://www.communities.gov.uk</p>